

Primary Purpose Area of Narcotics Anonymous Minutes 09-07-13

The Area Chair opened the meeting @ 1pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. The following reading were read 12 Concepts, 12 Traditions and the Service Reading. Introduction of addicts went around the room. Roll call was taken with 11 GSRs present (12 home group reports were turned in). Minutes read from [August meeting](#), motion to accept, 2nd and passed 11-0-0. [Treasurer's report](#) was given([click here](#) for budget report), motion to accept, 2nd and passed 11-0-0. The Treasurer read a letter concerning a back order from NAWs. There is a motion concerning this letter made and will be voted on by home groups. A copy of the letter is submitted.

OLD BUSINESS

The Treasurer has ordered our Literature from NAWs and has received order in timely fashion and it was cheaper than other RSO's literature.

[RCM Report](#) was given and is attached. **NOTE:** In the August minutes there is a motion in the 2nd paragraph. Please vote at home group and bring votes back.

Subcommittee Reports

Activities- Activities opened at 11am with 2 addicts present. October 19th Centralia fall Festival. We have speakers confirmed. New Year's Eve flyers are out. Copy of flyers emailed to Web Coordinator. Next month 10 am inventory of supplies. Same date as Area

H&I – meeting opened with Serenity Prayer. 10 meetings were taken in the month of August. Has a new IAC at Moberly Correctional. There is a workshop coming up soon an addict is getting speakers for that. There will be a workshop at the October function 10-19-13 and we will be doing Do's and Don'ts using questions. Discussed making sure talking H&I in meetings and about workshops as well as coming to sit on H&I. 3 addicts will be working on the questions for the function. Meeting closed at 12:15 with Serenity Prayer. In Loving Service, H&I Panel

PI – We met with 5 addicts present. Reading were read. We discussed our workshop at New Year's Eve function to be a Phone line Workshop. Format issue has been resolved for mailings. USSC workshop has been discussed. We thought open forum may be the time to discuss whether the Area would like a workshop on USSC or not. Website is up to date.

OPEN FORUM

1. RSO back order. Deadline is October 31. A motion has been made and will be sent back to home groups.
2. USSC – addicts will be attending the next meeting and asked for direction. The GSRs agreed by a show of hands for information to be brought back and shared at next Area meeting.
3. Letter from and addict was sent to our Area concerning the RSO debt. A copy of the letter will be attached and anyone that would like to contact this addict can get address from Secretary.

GROUP CONCERNS

CASTLE OF RECOVERY- We are still here. We could use support from Area!!! We do love you!

KEEP IT SIMPLE – Get off your ass and get to Edina, because we need support. P.S. We love you all 😊

NEW ALLIANCE- Need a little support on Monday literature night @ 8pm. Friday nights doing well. Preferred Family attending regularly. No plans on moving the meeting until at least 2014,

A NEW WAY TO LIVE- Thanks for all the support. We are also in need of home group members and this is a "CLOSED MEETING"

RECOVERING ADDICTS ON THE LOOSE- Concerned about Alternate GSR – as health is not well.

RECOVERY WORKS- We are looking for speakers to speak at our Cake and Key Chain meeting the last Saturday of every month. We are liquid with bills as of August.

BREAK – 1:44 – 1:55

The Area Chair called the meeting back to order with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Roll call was taken with 11 GSRs present.

NEW BUSINESS

NOMINATIONS

A nomination for Secretary has been submitted. Nominee was present, accepted, 2nd came from the floor and resume is attached. Please vote and bring back results in October.

MOTIONS

Motion 090713-1

Motion made by Treasurer.

Motion Reads: See attached letter. To fill back order with closed RSO.

Intent of Motion: Books have already been replaced ((1. It Works (hard) 2. Step Working Guide)).

Financial Impact: 2 books and shipping and handling added to RSO debt with NAWS.

2nd on the floor, discussed and is to be taken back to groups to vote on.

Position for secretary is closed and votes come back in October. Positions still open until filled are Alt RCM, Alt Secretary and Alt Treasurer.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

REGIONAL 51 – October 4-6 Las Vegas

A New Way to Live – Sunday night 7-8pm located at 501 west End, Grant Chapel Church, in Moberly MO

Macon Recovery – October 20- Game night after meeting and on October 27- carry in at 6 Speaker at 7

RECOVERY WORKS- Last Saturday of each month is Speaker Meeting “Cakes and Key Chains”

AS ALWAYS ACTIVITIES IS NEED OF RAFFLE ITEMS!!!

GSRS REFER TO YOUR NOTES.

NEXT ASC WILL BE OCTOBER 5

Motion to adjourn @ 2:10 pm, 2nd and meeting closed with Serenity Prayer.